Appendix 6

From: Charlotte.Bennett@met.police.uk <Charlotte.Bennett@met.police.uk>
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:38 AM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>; Gardiner Neil: H&F
<Neil.Gardiner@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc:
Subject: New Application - 2025/02045/LAPR - The Brown Cow Munster House 676 - 680
Fulham Road London SW6 5SA

Dear Licensing,

RE: New Application - 2025/02045/LAPR - The Brown Cow Munster House 676 - 680
Fulham Road London SW6 5SA

Please see the additional conditions agreed with the applicant.

1. The Premises shall have a policy in place to ensure the welfare and safeguarding of
vulnerable patrons. Welfare training shall take place twice a year in order to support
and assist people who feel unsafe, vulnerable, or threatened. Any such incidents
shall be recorded in the incident log. This safeguarding policy shall be available to
Police or relevant authorities upon request.

2. On any day that Chelsea Football Club/Fulham Football Club are playing at home,
between the hours of 08:00 - 10:00 alcohol shall only be sold ancillary to food.

3. On days when Chelsea Football Club/Fulham Football Club are playing at home, or
when a Chelsea Football Club/Fulham Football Club victory parade takes place, the
premises shall carry out a documented risk assessment in relation to the sale of
alcohol for consumption off the premises for a period of three hours before kick-off
and two hours after the match/parade has completed. The risk assessment, along
with any exceptions from normal procedure, shall be recorded in the incident log and
made available for inspection upon request by Police or an officer of the Licensing
Authority.

4. On days when Fulham Football Club/Chelsea Football Club are playing at home, the
premises shall risk assess the need for SIA staff. A copy of the risk assessment shall
be available on site for inspection by Police or relevant authorities.

Kind Regards,

PC Charlotte Bennett 3234AW | Hammersmith and Fulham | Police Licensing |
Metropolitan Police

Email: Charlotte.Bennett@met.police.uk

FH Licensing Mailbox: AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk

Licensing Team Mailbox:
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